
﻿80

116 715/3

Ottawa, March 30, 1907.

Sir,-

I beg to inform you that, upon representations

made to the Department, and upon investigation, it has

been found that Islands Nos. 35, 35A, 36, 36A, 37 and

38, and six small, unnumbered Zilands adjacent thereto,

are included in Lot 37, Con. 7, Dummer, and are, there¬

fore, not under the control of this Department.

Your obedient Servant,

For hand

Secretary.

Wm. McFarlane, Esq.,

verschieden.

Keene, Ont.
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